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Ofek Bruck

From: Michael Rabello

Sent: 15:44 2020 71 05 lwxn or*
To: David Shimron; Ofek Bruck
Subject: FW: ni771xn 11ay) 3921/20 y"aa)

From: tomer naor <tomer@mgqg.org.il>

Sent: Sunday, July 5, 2020 3:38 PM

To: Michael Rabello <mrabello@smplaw.co.il>
Subject: Re: (M>7x71 11v) 3921/20 73

,OROM IR

M7 WIARIY L7292 77WnRn? Suownn YV PRI 19V 0DWAn NP2 DR amIND 5UYNa 17aYT 2R 278N, NV 1178 00D
TR A 0210 R OPRM WA TNV 190 00 7AW 1191 8772 AR VTR Mwad ok

.77 VR OnoneY AW VLY VWA NP2 IR TYWNRN? SLOWNI TYITY 933

,X7721 210 12w No022

amn

On Sun, Jul 5, 2020 at 2:42 PM Michael Rabello <mrabello@smplaw.co.il> wrote:

.017v min

Y D'NO01D 191IXY DNXNN DX [NNY T'1Y7 DNRYNN X7 X, |[NNY T 1Y 79 1mMwnY (IMav y"'aan NX DNXR¥Nn
141 v -116

Y2 VOYNN N IR NNO97 NIX NN XY NN Y INNY T'IY 78 DNIMKD DONXNN DR RYNNYT (YPAN

ZNom ,nNd11a

R

Michael Rabello, Adv.
E.S. Shimron, I. Molho, Persky & Co.
Tel: Jerusalem 02-6490649; Fax: 02-6490659

Our website: www.smplaw.co.il
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IN Shipyard

Headquarters
Jan 18" 2016

“IN SAAR 6” Corvettes — Top Level Requirement for maintenance by TKMS
Israeli Established Entity (TKMSIEE)

1. Overall service requirements:

a. TKMSIEE will provide maintenance, Overhaul and repair
services for IN “Saar 6” and possible other vessels.

b. Maintenance levels — Level 3 and Level 4.

2. Location:

a. Level 3 (Depot in IN site) — Haifa Naval Base routinely.
Ashdod arena or elsewhere along Israeli shore in times of war
or other operational needs. |

b. Level 4 (Depot) — In TKMS Israeli Established Entity site.
Optional locations are the Port of Haifa or the Israelj Shipyards.

3. Maintenance Cycles: '
a. According to TKMS recommendétion:
i. 4 months- Intermediate Overhaul every 30 months.
ii. 6 months - First refit, after approx. 8 years.
1i. 12 months — Conversion, after approx. 16 years.
4. Maintenance Content:

a. The 4 (four) “Saar 6” Corvettes shall be maintained by
TKMSIEE - Hull, Mechanical and Electrical (H, M&E, Diesel
Engines excluded

b. Combat systems, Weapon Systems, Radar Systems and all
systems that are not delivered by TKMS (*Not with but fitted
for”) will be maintained by the IN or another subcontractor,
TBD. TKMSIEE will allow the IN or another subcontractor to
send technicians to the boat in its site for maintenance,

¢. Diesel Engines — Although Engines are delivered by TKMS it
will be maintained by the IN.
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5. Contract duration:
‘ 3. The agreement wil] be for a period of 10+10 years.
b. The contract will be defined as 5 BOT structure,
6. Docking and infrastructures:
4. TKMSIEE facilities shall include lifting capability of the “Saar
6” corvette, and no less than 4000 top capacity,
b. The Dock must be operationa] n 2019 | so that the “Saar 6”
corvette will be able to pe dry docked since the first day of its
arrival to Israe] - for emergency, installations and modification

reasons.

Warehouses, etc.
7. QA, safety , maintenance apg testing Procedures:
a. Maintenance and testing procedures — according to the TN
standards as presenteq to TKMS.
8. Installations:

9. Spare parts:
a. Level 3-1N (Option -TKMSIEE) wili be responsible for Spare
parts used for maintenance and repair,
b. Level 4 — TKMSIEE wil] be Tesponsible for spare part kits used
for maintenance, Overhaul and Tepair services.
10. Respond time :
a. Level 4- according to TKMS policy.
b. Level 3 -
L. 0800 - 1700: 2 hours.
i. 1700 -0800 and during the weekends: 6 hours,
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11. This document and the information contained herein is based on

preliminary estimates/data and may therefore be subject to changes or
reevaluation at a Jater stage,

David Yosef » Capt.

IN Shipyard Commander
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